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DEPARTMENT OF PROSTHODONTICS

Are sitting (From Left to Right): Sopio Kraveishvili — Associate Professor; Natalia Shonia - Associate Professor ;
Samson Mghebrishvili — Professor; Dea Vadachkoria - Associate Professor;
Natela Sakvarelidze - Assistant Professor

Are stending (From Left to Right): Tamar Lobjanidze - the laborer; Akaki Svanishvili — Invited teacher;
Elene Sakhvarelidze - Invited teacher; Ramaz Orjonikidze - Associate Professor; Dodo Magradze - Invited teacher;

The one of the important stage in history of dentistry development was establishment of
odontology high school in 1928, which has 4 years study course, in 1930 it join to the state
medical university as odontology division, at the same year , together with other departments
was founded dentistry prosthesis department, and head of it became professor Otto Heine,
than in 1931 he was changed by professor Isidore Gagua who has managed department before,
than from 1973 until 1999 head of orthopedic stomatology department was professor Avtandil
Sakvarelidze, who was changed by professor Zurab Sakvarelidze in 1999.

Today - head of the Department of Prosthodontics is professor Samson Mghebrishvili



